State of orida OR’ G' NAL

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: July 30, 2007

TO: Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Polk, Casey)
Office of the General Counsel (McKay,ngglns)

RE:

Docket No. 070410-TL — Request for withdrawal of Petition for expedited review of
NXX-X code denial by Number Pooling Administrator for Clermont exchange by Embargq.

On July 25, 2007, Embarq filed with the Clerk’s office a Notice of Withdrawal, document No.
06350-07, of its request for approval of a waiver to obtain a code from NeuStar, Ine. In

accordance with APM 2.07(C)(2)(d)(4), staff requests that the above referen d docket be closed ~
administratively. There are no pending issues that need to be addressed by; the Commlss1 jndjw:)os

no agency action has been taken to date.
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cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Salak, Moses, Casey) o= & ’

Office of General Counsel (McKay, Wiggins)
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